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MEMORANDUM FOR: James Joyner, Crief
Nuclear Materiais & SG Branch
Region I

FROM: George W. McCorkle, Chief
Power Reactor SG Licensing Branch
Division of Safeguards, NMSS

SUBJECT: PERFORMANCE EVA!.UATION FOR SYSTEMATIC ASSESSMENT
OF LICENSEE PERFOR'WICE (SALP) - BEAVER VALLEY

In response to R. C. Haynes's request of November 26, 1982, the evaluation j

of the licensee's performance for the safeguards licensing portion of the :
.

l

SALP review for the period of December 1,1981 to November 30, 1982 is enclosed. |
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George S. McCorkle, Chief' -

Power' Reactor SG Licensing Branch |

Division of Safeguards, NMSS

Enclosure:
As stated

CONTACT:
R. F. Skelton, NMSS
42-74383 -
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SALP EVALUATION INPUT _

. BEAVER VALLEY
.

Criteria Category
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7. Training and Qualification Effectiveness 1
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Evaluation Criterion 7
.

During this period, licensee security management initiated an extensive revision
to the Beaver Valley Security Training and Qualification program. The revised
program, which included both the licensing documents and implementation, was
a significant accomplishment and provided a much higher level of training and
qualification for the security organization.
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